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Janie Phelps

From: Brent Purdum <bpurdum@trianglesitedesign.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 9:02 AM

To: Janie Phelps

Subject: [Ext]  FW: DG (rezoning documents)

Attachments: Scan - 2020-03-10.pdf; 20200310080918.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Chatham County network. Do not reply, click links, or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please call the sender (do 

not use the number listed on the email in question). 

________________________________ 

 

Janie, 

Attached is the deed for the Dunn property.  Please see the lawyer's email below on why the GIS has the deed labeled as 

12 E 303.  I've also attached the signed Dixon document.  I think you should have all the corrected items now.  Let me 

know if missed anything. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Brent 

 

 

3825 Barrett Drive | Suite 100 | Raleigh, North Carolina 27609 

919.459.2602 direct | 919.459.2600 main | 919.459.2604 facsimile 

919.604.5480 mobile 

gventers@vanguardpg.com | www.vanguardpg.com 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Jordan, Helen <HbJordan@kilpatricktownsend.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 8:42 AM 

To: George Venters <gventers@vanguardpg.com> 

Cc: Robertson, Ford <frobertson@kilpatricktownsend.com> 

Subject: RE: DG 

 

George, 

Attached please find a copy of the deed for the Dunn property into Alex G. and Nancy W. Dunn (parents of Alex and 

Alvis).   Alex and Alvis inherited the property when their mother died in 2012 and father in 2010.  Her estate file number 

was 12 E 303.  The property passed through her estate therefore there is not a deed into Alex and Alvis. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Helen Jordan 

Paralegal 

Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP 

Suite 1400 | 4208 Six Forks Road | Raleigh, NC  27609 office 919 420 1742 | cell 919 272 0154 | fax 919 510 6158 

hbjordan@kilpatricktownsend.com | 

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.kilpatricktownsend.com&amp;data=02%7C01%7Cgventers%

40vanguardpg.com%7Cec301eb07e56445f07ca08d7c4f06c86%7C3e8233e2d39648238253c2e155d6801b%7C0%7C0%7

C637194409356828118&amp;sdata=0Oz0%2Bf6ND6muVj3intAZQv708u5Ncwbe17Xm7HWHMpE%3D&amp;reserved=0 

 




